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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:11 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 28 - Philadelphia Phillies Recruitment,

Passport Caravan, Marching Band Christmas Concert, A Family Affair Movie, Breaking
the Silence, and more ...

Student Wire U,

Today: Philadelphia Phillies Recruitment

A representative from the Philadelphia Phillies Baseball club
will be on campus today recruiting students for consideration
for internships and long-term career goals (except as baseball
players). Drop in office hours will be held from 9:30 - 10:30
am and 11:30 am - 12:30 pm in the Office of Career Services,
Wright Hall, Room 316.

Contact: Ralph Simpson

Today: Passport Caravan

Lincoln University, CIEE, and the Penn Center for Minority Serving
Institutions are sponsoring a passport day for faculty, staff, and students
to apply for or renew passports beginning at 10 am today in the Nelson
Science Center lobby. Fifty free passports will be awarded to freshman
and sophomore students.

Contact: Monica Gray

Read more

Tonight: Marching Band Christmas Concert

The Visual and Performing and Fine Arts Department invites you to attend
the Marching Band Christmas Concert of the Orange Crush and the
Cheyney University marching bands tonight at 7 pm on campus at the
International Cultural Center. Admission is free and open to the public.
Contact: Timothy W. Chambers

Tonight: A Family Affair Movie

A Family Affair is a movie about African American life and the trauma
families experience. Meet the producer, Shirelle Hogans, and cast
members to discuss the themes of the movie and learn about the
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resources that support wellness. Tonight at 7 pm in the Grim Hall
Auditorium.

Contact: Mary Coleman

Read More

November 29: Breaking the Silence

More than 30% of college students reported feeling “so depressed that it
was difficult to function”. Many college students don’t get the help they
need because they think their symptoms are just a part of the typical
stress of college or they worry about being judged if they seek mental
health care. Join the discussion on depression, signs, symptoms and
where you can get help on Wednesday, November 29 at 7 pm in Grim
Hall.

Contact: Mary Coleman

Read More

November 30: Winter Candlelight Concert

Please join the Concert Choir on campus at the International Cultural
Center on Thursday, November 30 at 7 pm for the annual Winter
Candlelight Concert. The event is free and open to the public.
Contact: Camilla Horne

Community Service Log

Again, we do apologize for the delay in communicating the hours to

you. All of the students who attended the Campus Wide Information
Session student ID numbers are included. If you DO NOT see your ID
number - you did not attend the campus wide informational (a few people
attended but their handwriting isn't legible). Please note that all hours are
not entered, we are still in the process of getting it all in the system. Click
the link below to view the log of hours.

Contact: Tiffani Brown

Service Hours

Library Hours - Finals Week

The Langston Hughes Memorial Library Reading and Fall 2017 Finals Week
Hours of Operation are attached.

Contact: Robin Wilson

Read More

Student Evaluations and Surveys

Student Evaluation of Instructor & Course are available for

completion. Please do not forget to complete these evaluations. Your
voice is important!!!

Contact: Glynis Smith

LLCS Canned Food Drive

Throughout the month of November, LLCS will be collecting canned food
items for those in need. All donations can be given to any LLCS RA or RC.
Donations can also be dropped off between the hours of 6 - 12 at the
second floor front desk of LLCS. Thanks for giving!
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Contact: Khadijah Butler
Read More

Donations for Sierra Leone and Caribbean Islands
Donations are being accepted for Sierra Leone and the Caribbean
Islands. Donation boxes are located outside the dorm lobby area.
Donations will be accepted until November 30.

Contact: Quanisha Swiggett

Read More

January 3 and 4: Excel Boot Camp

Chatman Financial will host an excel boot camp in Kennett Square from
January 3 —4. This program is free and open to all undergraduate and
graduate students.

Contact: Maureen Stokes

Read more | Register

FAFSA

As of October 1, the 2018-19 Free Application for Federal Student Aid
(FAFSA) is open for submission. A completed FAFSA starts a student’s
awarding process for the next academic year. Students will need to have
FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the application. The IRS
Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make income reporting
easier and more accurate. Please contact Financial Aid at
financialaid@lincoln.edu.

Contact: Danielle Smithson

Public Safety Message

For the security of students, faculty, and staff, Public Safety would like to
remind the LU community to refrain from propping open doors on
campus.

Contact: James Connor

Read More

Dining Services

Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality
has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering
guide is also available.

Contact: Jena Williams

Website | Student Group Catering
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